LeRoy, Bruce J - DNR (BJ)

From: Collier, Demaree <Collier.Demaree@epa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2022 10:29 AM

To: LeRoy, Bruce J - DNR (BJ); Krause, Kristopher

Cc: Westover, Meredith; Kerr, Michelle; Erica DiFilippo; Tom Sullivan; Endsley, Erin A - DNR; Dominique
Sorel

Subject: RE: WDNR PFAS Decision - Lemberger sites - BRRTS # 02-36-000112 and 000113

Categories: Track

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Oh and sorry for second email — Kris do you have a link or something that you could send out our most recent QAPP to
Michelle Kerr (copied on this email)?

Thanks!

Demaree

From: Collier, Demaree

Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2022 10:22 AM

To: LeRoy, Bruce J - DNR (BJ) <bruce.leroy@wisconsin.gov>; Krause, Kristopher <KKrause @trccompanies.com>

Cc: Westover, Meredith <MWestover@trccompanies.com>; Kerr, Michelle <kerr.michelle@epa.gov>; Erica DiFilippo
<ericad@sspa.com>; Tom Sullivan <tom.sullivan@ehs-support.com>; Endsley, Erin A - DNR
<erin.endsley@wisconsin.gov>; Dominique Sorel <dsorel@sspa.com>

Subject: RE: WDNR PFAS Decision - Lemberger sites - BRRTS # 02-36-000112 and 000113

Hi all,

Well | am so sorry to report that | am going to have to throw a large wrench into these plans to not resample. | did not
realize that we at the agency had an actual PFAS group that coordinates any PFAS work. | had been following what |
thought was protocol and using the state’s PFAS team. So unfortunately, we are going to need to resample again — with
that being said | have already been working to get everything going. The best way forward it to have a coordination call
with my QAPP contact as we are going to have to do a QAPP addendum or a QAPP just for PFAS sampling. It should not
be an overwhelming amount of paperwork. | am also sending our QAPP person the approved workplan and results from
the sampling and our old QAPP so that we can make doing this work streamlined. If we can plan to set up a call with
WDNR (and possibly a PFAS person there), TRC and SSPA in a few weeks, then we can get everything prepared to do the
PFAS sampling one more time and hopefully get this completed.

Again, | apologize for not having coordinated internally in our first sampling event. Let me know if anyone has any
questions. If | could get an email of anyone that needs to attend this coordination call please let me know and then | will
send out an invite via Teams.

Sorry guys,

Demaree



From: LeRoy, Bruce J - DNR (BJ) <bruce.leroy@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2022 9:56 AM

To: Krause, Kristopher <KKrause@trccompanies.com>

Cc: Westover, Meredith <MWestover@trccompanies.com>; Tom Sullivan <tom.sullivan@ehs-support.com>; Collier,
Demaree <Collier.Demaree @epa.gov>; Endsley, Erin A - DNR <erin.endsley@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: WDNR PFAS Decision - Lemberger sites - BRRTS # 02-36-000112 and 000113

Kris,

On February 9% 2022, the WDNR PFAS committee reviewed the PFAS data you submitted in November 2021 for the
Lemberger sites. The committee agreed that no further PFAS sampling is needed at this time. We concluded this based
on these factors;

e Only one of 33 PFAS samples was detected above the PAL, and only at one well.

e The detect occurred at the well historically associated with the highest VOC detects, directly downgradient of
the site.

Two wells further downgradient had detects, but below the PAL.

One upgradient well had detects similar to the far downgradient wells.

VOC concentrations are generally declining.

1-4 dioxane showed similar results when examined in 2012.

e The work plan was complete and executed as proposed.

e No laboratory QA/QC issues occurred.

This email should be referenced when we arrive at decision documents such as RoD amendments or closure.

Thank you for your good work on this issue. It's far easier when the work plan is clear and complete, the work is done
correctly, and the communication is prompt and clear, as performed by your team on this project.

BJ

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

B.J. LeRoy, PG

Hydrogeologist — Southeast Region Remediation and Redevelopment
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

1027 West St. Paul Ave.

Milwaukee, W1 53233-2641

Cellular Phone —920-889-0151

BJ.LeRoy@wisconsin.gov




